Redacted

From:
Sent: 3/8/2012 11:34:24 AM
To: 'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov' (anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

'Clanon. Paul' (paul clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)iRedacted
Redacted Q

Bcec:
Subject: CANCELED 3/9/12 RE: Lunch: Brian and Paul Clanon, 11:50

Hi, Anna-Marie!

Per our phone conversation just now and to confirm that Brian Cherry's Friday, 3/9/12, lunch
meeting with Paul Clanon is canceled. Whe Redacted returns from her vacation,
'l have [Redacted call you next week to set up a good date and time for Brian and Paul to
meet for lunch.

Redacted

415-973-3635

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailtc:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of Clanon, Paul
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 11:22 AM

To|Redacted

Subject: Declined: Lunch: Brian and Paul Clanon, 11:50

When: Friday, March 09, 2012 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Meet in CPUC Lobby at 11:50

Brian--
Paul will be out of the office tomorrow & we will need to reschedule.
| left a message w/ Ann at 973-3635.

Thank you,
Anna-Marie

SB GT&S 0584830
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